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PROPOSAL TOOLBOX



PROPOSAL TOOLBOX
Brand Guidelines

Templates

Electronic Filing System 

CRM Tracking System



PROPOSAL PLANNING PROCESS



WHY TEAMS WIN

RELATIONSHIP PROPOSAL FEE/ESTIMATE PRESENTATION



GO/NO-GO PROCESS

Questions you need to ask…
Fee Potential?
Win Probability?
Can you Deliver it?
Quality of Relationship?
Portfolio & Personnel?
Available Resources?
Repercussions of NOT Submitting?



FINDING THE SWEET SPOT

You must find the VALUE that 
your competition can’t 
satisfy to be successful!

Clients 
Wants/Needs

Competitor 
WeaknessesStrengths



KNOW YOUR CLIENT

How RFP Described 
Need

Client Explanation 
of Need

Firm Guesses at 
Client’s Need

How Price was 
Established

What Client 
Actually Needed

How Proposal was 
Prepared



THE PROCESS



CONSULTANT SELECTION



WHAT THEY ARE SEEKING
Relevant Experience with Prime
Experience with Client and Project Type
Matrix to Prime’s Selected Projects
Required Labor Categories
Small Business Requirements



WHERE THEY ARE LOOKING
Contacts and Relationships
Refer to Previous Consultant Profiles
Review Database and Spreadsheets
Query Principals and Project 
Managers
Ask Clients and Contracting Officers
Referrals From Other Consultants
Google and Firm Websites



EVALUATION CRITERIA
Firm Compatibility
Complementary Services and Experience
Market Position and Reputation
Common Core Values
Reciprocal Relationship
Flexibility
Successful Prior Teaming Experiences
View of Past and Current Clients
Financial Stability
Size, Resources, and Technical Capability



QUALITY OF RESPONSE AFFECTS YOUR SELECTION
Responses should be:
� Customized
� Complete
� Timely
� Knowledgeable
Other key influencers: 
� Accessibility and Responsiveness
� Previous Teaming Experience



WRITING & GRAPHICS



WRITING AND GRAPHICS
Writing
� Aim for direct, active, friendly 

writing style
� Make it easy and enjoyable to 

read
� Use terms your client uses
� Edit for uniformity
� Edit the whole document for 

style and tone



Writing
� Present tense, active verbs
� Eliminate unnecessary words
� Replace complicated words 

with simpler ones
� Use bulleted items

WRITING AND GRAPHICS



Writing
� Avoid Designer Babble 

Poor wording: The new business 
school campus is characterized by a 
monumental scale incompatible with 
the context of the surrounding built 
volumes.

Better wording: The new business 
school is out of scale with its 
neighbors.

WRITING AND GRAPHICS



WRITING AND GRAPHICS
Writing
�Avoid Designer Babble 
� Before: They are articulating their 

experiential experience.
� After: They drew on their prior 

experiences for the design of their 
new home.

� Before: Projects are either 
investigative or accommodative.

� After: Designs either stretch the 
envelope or echo current practice.



Layout
� Illustrate firm’s sophistication and 

professionalism
� Enhance the readability of your 

text
� Make it easy for the reader to 

find information
• Headings and subheadings
• Boldface, italics
• Highlighted text
• Bulleted items

WRITING AND GRAPHICS



Graphics
� Convey large amount of 

information in small space
� Choose from:

• Line charts to show trends
• Bar charts for comparisons
• Pie charts showing relationships
• Tables to present a lot of data
• Flow charts to show process
• Photographs 

WRITING AND GRAPHICS



PB&J



HOW DO YOU MAKE A PB&J SANDWICH
Please describe the steps you plan to take to make a peanut 
butter & jelly sandwich.

We have a loaf of bread, a jar of new peanut butter and a 
squeeze bottle of grape jelly.



PROPOSAL RESPONSE



THE BASICS
Organize your response based 
on the structure of the request

Follow the instructions and make 
sure you have responded to 
everything the client has asked 
for

Bigger isn’t better, include only 
the most relevant information

Timely Response



RESPONDING TO A DATA CALL
Follow the directions

Your input will not be inserted “as-is”

Make it easy to reformat – better yet 
use the templates, if provided!

Write about THIS project

Title your personnel appropriately



SAMPLE:  DATA CALL



DATA CALL:  RESUMES
� Title your staff per the RFP 

(i.e. Mechanical Engineer –
not Principal-in-Charge)

� Reformat per template – long 
format, SF330, VA AE form, 
etc.

� Know the appropriate forms 
and the RFP



DATA CALL:  PROJECTS
� Likely used in a “relevant 

project list” accompanied by 
project thumbnail pictures

� Used in Project Approach and 
Consultant Profile sections

� Key consultant may be asked to 
provide a full project page

� Know the appropriate forms 
and the RFP



MORE SAMPLES



INTEGRATION OF 
CONSULTANT DATA



MORE SAMPLES



MORE SAMPLES



PRESENTATION/INTERVIEW



ALIGNMENT STRATEGY CHOREOGRAPHY REHEARSAL

PRESENTATION DEVELOPMENT 

▸READ the RFP

▸Conduct pre-interview 
reconnaissance

▸Ask marketing team to 
summarize project and client 
information for team members

▸Why Us? – link info about the 
project to strategic, competitive 
differentiators

• Develop presentation strategy 
collaboratively to ensure 
cohesive approach

• Determine speakers and 
establish their content goals

• Make careful team choices and 
solicit help for weaker speakers

• Set the initial presentation 
timing reflecting the importance 
of topics

• Use lean-ins and partner 
presentations to save time

• Visuals strategy based on 
audience, likely strategy of 
competitors, layout and size of 
room, time of the day, and 
interview content

• The Stumble-Through – walk 
through content of each 
speaker

• Design the presentation and 
speaker flow to help team 
come across as likeable, 
approachable, and 
knowledgeable

• Reinforce deadlines and 
sufficient time for rehearsals

• Logistics – ability to rehearse, 
produce, travel times, resources

• Plan Q&A – anticipate answers, 
assign answering responsibility 
and rehears answers

• Well before final 
rehearsals, check in with 
team about development 
process

• Final run-through – no 
interruptions final rehearsal 
for timing and content

• ‘Blocking’ Rehearsal – sit 
and move as would in the 
interview

• Q&A Rehearsal

• Logistics – arrange rides, 
supplies and directions



THINGS TO AVOID
Don’t:

Let your presentation team 
outnumber the selection panel

Ever debate or argue a point in 
front of the selection panel

Use overly complicated A/V 
materials or setup

Use a live website

Talk down to your audience

Forget to have some type of 
relevant leave behind



DEBRIEF



GETTING FEEDBACK
Every time, win or lose

Don’t ask why you lost. Ask “How 
could we improve our proposal?”

Ask to see the winning proposal

After getting client feedback, 
brainstorm what you could have done 
to change the outcome

Provide feedback to your team




